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Richard Caldarone

From: admin@foiaonline.gov
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 9:16 AM
To: Richard Caldarone
Subject: FOIA Request CBP-2019-069475 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View Request. Request information is 
as follows:  

 Tracking Number: CBP-2019-069475  
 Requester Name: Richard Caldarone  
 Date Submitted: 07/22/2019  
 Request Status: Submitted  
 Description: Requester seeks records regarding the use of United States Customs and  

Bord,er Protecti9n ("CBP") officers .tq col)duct credible and/or reasonable fear  
interviews for potential asylum seekers. The Department of Homeland Security  
("OHS") has requested funding in order to implement credible and/or reasonable  
fear screening by CBP agents, a role previously assigned exclusively to U.S.  
Citizenship and Immigration, Services ("USCIS") asylum officers. Based on  
reports from various immigrants' rights organizations, it is believed that the new  
program. will train and deploy, CBP .agents. to conduct credible and/or reasonable fear interviews for asylum 
seekers. Through this FOIA request, Requester seeks  
to promote greater transparency regarding this program and the associated proposed practices. 
The requested records include, but are not limited to, those describing, referring, or relating 
a) Any regulations, protocols, memoranda, recommendations, policy directives, policy guidelines, or procedures 
related to the Program. 
b) Any documents or communications related to the creation, authorization, funding, budgeting, preparation, 
supervision, and/or implementation of the Program. 
c) Any documents or communications referencing any actual, proposed, or potential goal, target, objective, 
guideline, procedure, and/or policy of the Program. 
d) Any training materials developed, used, or intended to be used in the Program. 
e) Any evaluation, testing, or screening materials or protocols developed, used, or intended to be used for the 
Program as part of determining whether or which officers may conduct credible or reasonable fear interviews. 
Any memo:Fm1da, recommendations, guidelines, procedures, policies, or directives related to the supervision of 
the Program and/or of officers involved in the Program. 
Any documents or communications referring to actual or potential administrative, practical, legal, or ethical 
challenges, concerns, or obstacles the Program may face.  
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